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Vie: Federal Express Overnight Letter

February 14,2011

Logan Mankins
1 Mockingbird Lane
"N, Attlgboro, MA 02760

Dear Logan:

This letter serves as natice that the New EBugland Patriots (hercinafler "Club") has
designated you as a Franchise Player subject to a Right of First Refusal and Draft Choice
- Compensation as specified in Asticle XX, Section 2 (a) (i) of the 2006 Collective
Bargaining Agreement (the “CBA™).

Based on this designation you are being tendered 4 one year NFL Player Contract at the
averape of the five largeat Prior Year Salaries for players at the position at which you
played the most games during the prior League Year, or 120% of your Prior Year Salary,
whichever is greater.

Based on this tender, you shall be permitted to negotiate with any Club as if you were
subject to Article XX, Section 5 of the CBA (Right of First Refusal for Transition
Players), except that the Club will be entitled to Draft Choice Compensation of two first
round draft selections in-the event you sign with a.pew Club and the Club does not
exercise {ts Right of First Refusal.

L I
Floyd Beese
Sentor Football Advisor
cc:  NFLPA (202-756-9318) )
NFL Player Personnel Departiment (212-847-1881)

Frank Bauer, Playar's Certificd Contract Advisor (209-951-3216)

MNew Englasn Pamios LB » Guere Swpti » ORE PATROT Puct = FOREOIOUGH, MASSACHUSETS 0ZO35 1388 _Eﬁh
ADMKSZATON: 035432200 * Trkess: 5085431775 & winrw, FATROTS.COM e

TOTAL P.&7




EXHIBIT B




FEB-22-2011 14:98

. P.26-a7
A2/22/20811 11:19 2999513216 SUN WEST SPORTS PAGE A6
Page 1 of 1
Subj: (no subject)
Date: 211612011 1:48:27 P.M. Pacific Standard Time
From: Sws9822@ani.com
To: floydr@patriots com

February 16, 2011

Floyd Reese

Senior Foothall Adviser
New England Patricts
Gillette Stadium

One Patriots Place
Foxboro, MA 02035

Dear Mr. Reese,

We are in receipt of your letter dated February 14, 2011 wherein you purport to
designate Logan Mankins as a Franchise Player. As time is of the essence, please
advise this office immediately of the actual Paragraph § amount of the one year fully
guaranteed 2011 NFL Player Contract that is referenced in your correspondence. This
information is necessary so that my client can make an informed and reasonable
decision regarding his futlre employment and related legal issues.

Very truly yours,

Frank Bauer

President

Sun West Sports & Associates
7883 N. Parshing Ave
Stockton, CA 85207

Thursday, February 17, 2011 AOL: Sws9922




